

From: Joe Goldstein - CenGen [goldstein@cengen.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2004 3:26 PM

To: John Kennedy

Subject: RE: cancellation and resubmission

John,

Yes, please. I looked but did not see how to do that. THANKS!!!! The new submission is for the 902 to 928 MHz band.

Regards,

Joe Goldstein

Consulting & Engineering Next Generation Networks (CenGen)

goldstein@cengen.com

410-715-1300 phone

443-799-1384 cell

410-715-8797 fax

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2004 3:13 PM

To: Joe Goldstein - CenGen

Subject: RE: cancellation and resubmission

Mr. Goldstein,

Is it your wish that I cancel 0053-EX-ST-2004 for you?

John W. Kennedy

Federal Communications Commission

Office of Engineering and Technology

Experimental Licensing Branch

(202) 418-2484

-----Original Message-----

From: Joe Goldstein - CenGen [mailto:goldstein@cengen.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2004 3:02 PM

To: John Kennedy

Cc: jgoldstein@cengen.com

Subject: cancellation and resubmission

John,

I submitted a new STA (0133-EX-ST-2004). I am not sure that the exhibit was submitted correctly. This new STA is for 902 to 928 MHz. How do I cancel 0053-EX-ST-2004 (which had the wrong frequency band)?

Regards,

Joe Goldstein

Consulting & Engineering Next Generation Networks (CenGen)

goldstein@cengen.com

410-715-1300 phone

443-799-1384 cell

410-715-8797 fax
